
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
       

July 29, 2020 
 
 
Amy Dreibelbis, Esq. 
Deputy Prothonotary  
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania 
Middle District 
601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 4500 
P.O. Box 62575 
Harrisburg, PA  17106 
 

RE:     Commonwealth v. William Cosby 
           Docket No. 39 MAP 2020 

    
Dear Ms. Dreibelbis, 
 
 The Commonwealth has received a copy of the petitioner’s Application for a 
Two-Week Enlargement of Time to File Brief and Reproduced Record. The Commonwealth 
has no objection to this request. 
 
 Thank you for your attention to this important matter. If you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.   
     
        

Very truly yours, 
 
/s/ Robert M. Falin 

 
Robert M. Falin 
Deputy District Attorney 
Chief, Appellate Division 
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cc:     Jennifer Bonjean, Esq. 
cc:     Matthew Ingles, Esq. 
cc:     Sarah Kelly-Kilgore, Esq. 
cc:     Brian Perry, Esq. 
cc:     Barbara Zemlock, Esq. 
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